From: Awai, Ryan <Ryan.Awai@gov.ky>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 1:02 PM
To: Cooper, Simen <Simon.Cooper@gov.ky>
Subject: Beach access

Dear Professor Cooper,

Hope this finds you well.

I wish to thank you for the erudite and practical suggestions contained in your Paper on the captioned matter. By way of
the update, please note that | spoke to Chief Officer Y who was impressed and in concurrence with your
recommendations, and thus indicated that he would provide new instructions to amend the draft

|| and I 61| to this effect.

In this connection, | advised that he liaise with the Registrar of Lands to ascertain any practical concerns which may arise
from incorporating the Paper's recommendations and thereafter engage the 5G's advice on any legal considerations
required to be taken into account in the formulation of new policy instructions for the drafting of the relevant legislation.

Please note further that while | end my tenure with the Portfolio today, it would be remiss not to reiterate my appreciation
for your sharing of insights on the drafts Bills on which | have worked as well as the useful guidance on the way forward

with those Bills.

Best regards,
Ryan

Ryan Awai | Legislative Counsel
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